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AGENDA

Is this a good fit for us? 
The Assessment Process

ASSESSMENT

EVALUATION

Evaluating the cost requirements:

• Understanding the service requirements
• Understanding the pricing terms
• Understanding previous price points
• Understanding the benefits of debriefing



ASSESSMENT BASICS
Is this a good fit for my firm?

STEP 1 – REVIEW THE BID / RFP / RFQ!!

�Scope
� Insurance Requirements
�Experience Requirements
�Financials
�Deadlines

It is vital that you review the solicitation very 
carefully BEFORE questions deadline!!



ASSESSMENT BASICS
Is this a good fit for my firm?

STEP 2 – SELF / CORPORATE ASSESSMENT!!

�What Services Do We Provide
�What Experience Do We Bring
�What Is Our Project History
�What Was Our Past Performance
�What Do We Know About The Client

It is vital that you complete a self/corporate   
evaluation BEFORE you decide to bid!!



ASSESSMENT BASICS
Is this a good fit for my firm?

STEP 3 – HOW AM I BIDDING?

� Prime Contractor
� Attending Pre-bid meetings: Why go?              

(Mandatory/Non-mandatory)
� Partnering: Build a Strong Team
� Financial Responsibilities: Can I afford to bid as a Prime?
� Certification Requirements: Am I certifiable as a Prime?

� Sub-Contractor
� Attending Pre-bid meetings: Why go?              

(Mandatory/Non-mandatory)
� What Value Do I Bring?
� Who’s Winning?
� Certification Requirements: 

Am I certifiable as a sub-contractor?



ASSESSMENT DECISION
This is a good fit for my firm?



COST EVALUATION



Elements of Cost:

� Labor/Benefits

� Equipment

� Overhead

���� Advertising 

���� General Insurance

���� Indirect Salaries

���� Office Rent

���� Leases

���� Travel/Entertainment

���� Association Dues

���� Other

GOAL: Full Cost Recovery



CONSIDER THIS….BEFORE Bidding

� Reviewing item summary reports – RS Means

� Understand your cost structure

� Review and understand the project scope

� Compare pricing with competition

� Reviewing historical bid information for similar 
projects

� Submitting bids - if not lowest bidder - review and 
deconstruct bids of competition.



ESTIMATING STEPS

STEP DESCRIPTION

Determine Estimate Basis Document project type including:
*Scope Documents
*Drawings
*Project Design Parameters
*Project Complexity
*Unique Project Location Characteristics
*Skills Needed to perform work

Prepare Base Estimate Prepare estimate including:
*Ensure that estimates are consistent with past experience
*Apply appropriate estimation techniques
*Document estimate assumptions, types of and adjustments 
to cost data
*Cover all known project elements and conditions



ESTIMATING STEPS (Continued)

STEP DESCRIPTION

Determine Risk and Set 
Contingency

Identify and quantify areas of uncertainty related to: 
*Project knowns and unknowns
*Potential risks associated with these uncertainties
*Appropriate level of contingency congruent with project 
risks

Review Total Estimate Review estimate basis and assumptions including:
*Methods used to develop estimate parameters-
quantities and associated costs
*Completeness of estimate relative to project scope
*Reconciliation of current estimate with previous 
estimates- understand differences
*Preparation of an estimate file (hard copies or 
electronic) that compiles information and data used to 
prepared the bid estimate



RESULTS OF POOR ESTIMATING

Estimates are too low = 

You Lose Money

Estimates are too high = 

You Lose Bid



SELECTION CRITERIA

LOW BIDDER** BEST VALUE BEST 
QUALIFICATIONS

Selection is based solely 
on Price

Selection is based on a 
weighted combination of 
Price and Qualifications

Selection is based solely
on Qualifications

** CCWA BIDS ARE BASED ON LOW COST



Cost Evaluation: 

Lowest Responsive/Responsible 

Bidder

Lowest Cost: Which bid has the lowest proposed cost?

Responsive/Responsible Bid: Is lowest bid responsive 
and responsible?

� Bid meets applicable legal requirements
� Bid conforms “substantially” to the bid specifications
� Bidder is able to perform as specified



BID COMPARISON EXERCISE

Carol’s Paint 
Factory

Base 
Price

OH Markup 
28%

Yolanda’s 
Color
Wheel

OH Markup Researched 
Market 
Markup %

Material $95,000 $26,600 $95,000 $1,900 2 %

Subcontractors $60,000 $16,800 $60,000 $1,200 2%

Labor
w/Burden

$14,000 $3,920 $14,000 $9,100 65%

Equipment $6,000 $1,680 $6,000 $600 10%

Total Cost $175,000 $49,000 $175,000 $12,800

BID TOTAL $ 224,000 $187,800

Who will Win the Bid and Why?



SOLICITATION REVIEW



SOLICITATION REVIEW (Continued)



BID TABULATION REVIEW



POTENTIAL PITFALLS

�Failing to Read Relevant Documents

�Skipping the Pre-Bid Meetings

�Skipping the Site Visit

�Mistakes and Omissions

�Arbitrary Cost Adjustments

�Failing to Check Your Work



AWARD NOTIFICATIONS

CCWA does not post award notifications on their website.  
Award notifications are made by the following:

� All bidders who bid on the solicitation are notified of the    
bid award via email.

� Anyone else who would like the award notification 
information can simply make a request for the information 
and it will be provided.



AWARD NOTIFICATIONS (Continued)

GDOT award 
notifications 
are found on 
their 
website!



What If You Don’t Win?
(other than cryH.)   FIGURE Out Why?

� Bid Too High

� Errors or Omissions in Your Bid

� Missed Deadlines

� ALWAYS DO 2 THINGS:

� Find Out Who Won the Bid
� Request a Debriefing:

To find out how to improve on the next round



LET’S PRACTICE



BID ASSISTANCE

� GTPAC – GA Tech Procurement Assistance Center    
http://gtpac.org/

� SBA – Small Business Administration                         
https://www.sba.gov/

� SBDC – Small Business Development Center (UGA) 
https://www.georgiasbdc.org/

� SCORE – The SCORE Association, supported by SBA 
https://www.sba.gov/tools/local-assistance/score?page=3

Get Aggressive about Bidding

Know Your Competition - Conduct SWOT Analysis

Track Your Bid-Hit Ratio by Month/Quarter/Year




